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Kay Flynn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject:: 

Kay Flynn 
Tuesday, August 26,2003 8 : O l  AM 
Jeff Bates 
RE: 030860-TP 

Thanks. 

Ori gi.na 1 Mess age - - - - - ----_ 
From: LJeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 8:OO AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject. :  RE: 030860-TP 

Yep, sure will. 

3r I qi na 1 Me s s a qe - - - - - _ - _ - _  
F r s m :  Kay Flynn 
Serlt: Tuesday, August 26, 2003 7:59 AM 
To: Ji?ff Eates 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Horig Wang 
Subject: 030860-TP 

This .is an amendment to IUR agreement filed by Sprint. The letter and agreement failed to 
include the d/b/a in Florida Multi-Media’s name. Can you review this when you get your 
copy and a s k  Sprint to file a correction if it is appropriate to do so? 

Thank:;. 
Ka17 

1 



STATE OF FLORIDA COMMISSIONERS: 

J .  ’rFRRY DEMON ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BRAULICI L. BAEZ 
RLIDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY DIRECTOR 

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

LILA A.  JABER, CHAIRTvlAN DIVISrON OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 

BLANCA S. BAYO 

(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMTN) 

August 26,2003 

Nancy Schnitzer, Docket Manager 
Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 
Post Office Box 2214 
Talllahassee, Florida 32316-2214 

Re: Docket No. 030860-TP 

Dear Ms. Schnitzer: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of Amendment No. One to 
interconnection, unbundling, and resale agreement between Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 
and Florida Multi-Media Services, Inc., which was filed in this office on August 25, 2003, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

~ ~~~~~~ ~ 

 CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICECENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:iin M wf.fdap$c.rom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



* -_ CCA Official Document. . . 11/4/2003 .4 - 11:20 AM 

To: 
cc:: 
Subject: 

Jeff Bates; Hong Wang 
Sally Simmons 
RE: Agreements with errors 

- O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: J e f f  Bates  
S e n t :  Tuesday, November 04, 2003 10:54 AM 
To: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang 
C c :  Sz1.Ly Simmons 
S u b j e c t :  FFJ: Agreements w i t h  e r r o r s  

Kay/Hong, p l e a s e  i n s e r t  a copy o f  t h i s  e -mai l  i n t o  t h e  d o c k e t  f i l e  f o r  each  of  t h e  Dockets 
l i s t e d  below f o r  f u t u r e  r e f e r e n c e .  Thanks.  

-I--._ 0 r i . g i r . a l  Message-- --- 
From: Jef:f Ba te s  
S e n t :  Tuesday, November 0 4 ,  2003 10:52 AM 
To: 'Nancy R S c h n i t z e r  (E-mai l )  ' 
Cc: S a l l y  Simmons; B e F h  Kea t ing ;  V i c t o r  McKay; J a s o n  Ro jas ;  Jeremy 
Su.sac; Kay Flynn;  Hong Wang 
S u b j e c t :  Agreements w i t h  e r r o r s  

Nan y , 

The.se tameridments c o n t a i n  i n f o r m a t i o n  r e l a t e d  t o  1TC"DeltaCom. (See  page  3, 4-Wire Loop 
inform,aticin.  ) A s  i n  030835-TPf I w i l l  need  t h e s e  c o r r e c t e d ,  w i th  t h e  ITC^DeltaCom 
.I anguage L emoved. 

0 3 0 i3 4 3- T P 
0308 4 4 -TP 
0 3 0 8 5 3-  TP 
030856-TF 
0 3 0 8 5 7 - T P 
0 3 0 3 5 8 --TP 
0 3 0 8 5 9 -- T P 
0 3 0 F3 60--TP* * 
0301338-TP 

* *  I n  Docket N o .  0308E80-TP, t h e r e  a r e  two a d d i t i o n a l  p rob lems .  T h i s  amendment is t o  an  
agreement  between S p r i n t - F l o r i d a  and F l o r i d a  Multi-Media S e r v i c e s ,  I n c .  d / b / a  F l o r i d a  
M u l t i  Media, b u t  t h e  d / b / a  i n f o r m a t i o n  i s  m i s s i n g .  A l s o ,  i n  t h e  ca rbon  copy language  a t  
t h e  bot tom o f  t h e  l e t t e r ,  t h e  c o n t a c t  and company name i s  f o r  Wins t a r  Communications,  and 
no t  F l o r i d a  Multi-Media.  

P l e a s e  l e t  me know when I can  expec t  c o r r e c t i o n s ,  o r  i f  I need  t o  r e v i s e  t h e  CASRs  f o r  
a l l .  

2 e f f  Bates  
Research  A s s i s t a n t  
Compet i t ive  Markets & Enforcement  
F l o r i d a  P u b l i c  S e r v i c e  Commission 
2540 Shurnard Oak Blvd. 
T a l  l .ahas :;e e ,  
Voice: 850-413-6538 
c ax I 

FL 32 3 9 9-0 8 5 0 

8 5 3 - 4 13- 6 5 3 9 -, 

1 



.LI. 
4. 

CCA Official Document. . . 12/17/2003 8:44 AM 

TO: 
CC: 
Subject:: 

Jeff Bates; Hong Wang 
Sally Simmons 
RE: Correcting Amendments 

Will do 

--.---Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang 
cc:: Sally Simmons 
Subject:: FW: Correcting Amendments 

Wednesday, December 17, 2003 8:34 AM 

KaiyIHon y , 

This e-mail is related to 030860-TP. Can you place this in the docket file for future reference? 

Thanks much. 

Jeff Bates 

-----Original Message----- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: Jeff Bates 
cc: Whitt, Chrystal [CC] 
Subject: Correcting Amendments 

Schnitzer, Nancy R [CC] [mailto:Nancy.Schnitzer@maiI.sprint.com] 
Monday, December 08, 2003 2:08 PM 

Jeff, 
I have the corrections prepared for delivery on all of the recent ITC issues except Florida Multi-Media. In that case, the 
negotiator has been unable to reach the customer thus far. Work continues on that one. 

thanks 

Nancy Schnitzer 
Docket Manager 
Regulatory-External Affairs 
Mail Code FLTLHOOlO3 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850-599-1276 Phone 
~15o-a70-0777 FAX 

1 


